Sarah Kits

From: Lee Carmichael <leecarmichael@ymail.com>
_ Sent: A0 May 20121036

To: Sarah Kits

Subject: Re: Gambding Act 2005

Hi Sarah

Thank you for the consultation.
| have read through and have only a couple of comments.

1.4 change 'venerable' to 'vulnerable' adutts
1.6 | would suggest that planning ought to have a licensing liaison who can assist to a certain level by assessing

health and safety matters along with building access issues etc. on finished buildings that are applying for a license
1.7 in the case of vulnerable persons gambling more they can afford, how will that be assessed or monitored
effectively. Is there scope for a system where a community figure such as myself, who has concern for a persons
welfare through excessive gambling, can report that to the licensing authority for investigation or action?

They are my only comments on the document, 1 trust they are of use.

Many thanks

Lee Carmichael
Life Church Epping
Office

134-136 High 5t

Epping
Essex
CM16 4AG

07917157889

Sent from my iPad

On 4 May 2012, at 15:34, Sarah Kits <skits@eppingforestdc.gov.uk> wrote:

In exercising most of their functions under the Gambling Act 2005, Epping Forest District Council, as
the licensing authority, must have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 1 of the

Act. The ficensing objectives are:

. Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime

or disorder or being used to support crime
. Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way .
. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by

gambling

You will find attached a copy of this Councils’ draft Statement of Principals. 1 would be grateful if
you wouid read it a let me have any thoughts or comments. The amendments are shown in bold.
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- In order for me allow Council Members enough time to consider your comments | must ask that |
receive them by 1st August 2012,

~ Thank you for spending the time to consider this matter and if | can be of any assistance please
contact me,

Yours faithfully,

Licensing Unit
Epping Forest District Council

DISCLAIMER

This email is for the use of the intended recipients only. Any opinion or
advice it contains is that of the sender and does not bind the authority in
any way. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender
immediately and then delete the message. If you are not the intended
recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this email.

We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting
software viruses, but we advise that you carry out your own virus
checks on an attachment to this message. We cannot accept liability

for any loss or damage caused by software viruses.

Internet email is not a secure communication medium,
and we advise that you observe this lack of security when emailing us.

Epping Forest District Council
Postmaster@Eppingforestdc.gov.uk

<Gambling Consultation covering letter May 2012.doc>
<Statement of Principles - Draft amended 2012 (2).doc>



Sarah Kits

From: Ken Angold-Stephens <ken.angold-stephensI@ntiworld.com>
Sent: e 9 MY 2012 20055 i
To: Sarah Kits

Subject: RE: Gambling Act 2005

Dear Sarah

I have been through the statement of principles and only have minor commenis.

I am not sure what is meant by ‘ropes’, bottom of page 7 — just my ignorance | guess!

On page 8 “7.25: looks rather lonely but | assume it refers to the next heading so should go with it.

Page 11 first para. line 3 grammatically should this be ‘it,it’ not ‘it.It'"?

Page 15 section 10.4. Itis not clear to me when the 28 days starts from ~ is it after the published notice? |

think the wording might need clarification.

BwNos

Ken Angold-Stephens

From: Sarah Kits [mailto:skits@eppingforestdc,gov.uk]

Sent: 04 May 2012 15:19

To: 'community.protection@eastherts.gov.uk’; 'ken@angold-stephens.co.uk'; *kfcavey@btinternet.com';
'rodney.barrett@sky.com'; 'richard.d.bassett@ntiworld.com'; ‘tonyboyce@aol.com’; 'wsbh@hotmail.co.uk';
'vietrose02@aol.com'; "kewalchana@yahoo.co.uk'; "tessa.cochran@ntiworld.com'; ‘rcohenefde@hotmail.com';
‘john.collier6@mypostoffice.co,uk'; 'dicollins@btinternet.com'; ‘devdodeja@sky.com’; ‘finnsathome@msn.com’;
'ricki.gadsby@btinternet.com’; 'peter@gode.fslife.co.uk’; 'annegrigg@live.co.uk'; "hartjmh@bloomberg.net';
‘jennie.hart@Iloughtonresidents.co.uk’; 'derek-eliane@d-e-jacobs.fsnet.co.uk'

Subject: Gambling Act 2005

In exercising most of their functions under the Gambling Act 2005, Epping Forest District Council, as the licensing
authority, must have regard to the licensing objectives as set out in section 1 of the Act. The licensing objectives

are:
. Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or disorder
or being used to support crime

. Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

. Protecting children and other vuinerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling

You will find attached a copy of this Councils’ draft Statement of Principals. | would be grateful if you would read it a
let me have any thoughts or comments. The amendments are shown in bold.

In order for me aliow Counci! Members enough time to consider your comments | must ask that | receive them by
1st August 2012,

Thank you for spending the time to consider this matter and if | can be of any assistance please contact me,
Yours faithfully,

Licensing Unit
Epping Forest District Council



DISCILLAIMER
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
Postmaster@Eppingforestde.gov.uk

No virus found in this message.

Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.1913 / Virus Database: 2425/4975 - Release Date: 05/03/12



Sarah Kits

From: Kay Canning <kay.canning@chigwellparishcouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 June 2012 12:59

g SoahKie
Subject: RE: Gambling Act 2005

The consultation was considered at last night's Council meeting and Chigwell Parish Council has no comment to
make

PLEASE NOTE NEW E MAIL ADDRESS kay.canning@chigwellparishcouncil.gov.uk

Kay Canning
Clerk to the Council

Chigwel! Parish Council
Hainauit Road
Chigweli

Essex IG7 60QZ

Tele: (020) 8501 4275
Fax: (020) 8501 2045

5 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

This communication, and information it contains, is intended only for the person or organisation named
above. The information contained may be confidential, privileged and protected by law.

Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any part of the message contents, or its attachments, may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail

and then delete it from your system.

From: Sarah Kits [mailto:skits@eppingforestdc.gov.uk]

Sent: 04 May 2012 15:46

To: dmh39@btinternet.com; roydon.council@btinternet.com; clerk@northweald-pc.gov.uk;
nazeingpc@btconnect.com; lynda.peters1@btinternet.com; parishclerk@matchingcouncil.org.uk;
lambournepc@btinternet.com; clerk@highongarpc.org.uk; louise.vandermark@yahoo.co.uk; eupc@bruindell.co.uk;
Kay Canning; office@buckhursthillpc.gov.uk

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

. Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling



You will find attached a copy of this Councils’ draft Statement of Principals. | would be gratefut if you would read it a
iet me have any thoughts or comments. The amendments are shown in bold.

In order for me allow Council Members enough time to consider your comments | must ask that { receive them by
1st August 2012, o

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



Fssex County
Hire & Rescue Service

Mr David Johnson Li_B{Hons), BSe, MA, MSc, FCMI
Chief Fire Officer & Chief Executive

Date: 8" May 2012

Our Ref AH/LT/FP/80/233
Your Ref: Sarah Kits

Ali enquiries to: Andy Hodges

Sarah Kits WEST AREA COMMAND
Licensing Section, Corporate Support Services Harlow Service Delivery Point
Epping Forest District Council Fourth Avenue

Civic Offices HARLOW

High Street CM20 1DU

Epping CM16 482 W 01279 420841

B4 he.command@essex-fire.gov.uk

Dear Madam,

Gambling Act 2005

Reference: Consultation on statement of principals

Receipt is acknowledged of the above consultation, which will be read by the Essex Fire
Authority (The Authority).

Should there be any significant concerns regarding the above you will be notified in due course.
Licensed premises within the Epping Forest District will continue to be audited by this authority

under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005.

Yours faithfullty

A Hodges
Fire Safety Officer




Sarah Kits

From: Peter Jones <Peter.Jones@essex.pnn.policeuk>
sent v 25 MBY 2012 0827 oo

To: Sarah Kits {GCSX)

Subject: RE: Gambling Act 2005 [NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED]

Classification: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED
Hi Sarah,

Both myself and Chief Inspector Ed Wells have read the amended policy and are happy with its
content.

Many Thanks

Peter Jones ABII (7706)

Divisional Licensing Officer
Epping Forest District
West LPA
B Tel. 01279 625405 or 101 (Ext. 300050)
B Fax. 01279 625476 (Int. 300053)
kel Peter Jones@essex.pnn.police.uk
E www.essex,police.uk
[=] Harlow Police Station
South Gate
Harlow
CM20 1HG
s4 Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

To find out what is happening in your neighbourhood and all about your local neighbourhood policing team visit
hitp://www.essex.police.uk/my_neighbourhood.aspx and enter your postcode.

From: Sarah Kits (GCSX) [mailto:skits@eppingforestdc.gesx.gov.uk]

Sent: 04 May 2012 15:46
To: 'paul.lawry@dsi.gov.uk’; Peter Jones; ‘'mail@westessexpct.nhs.uk’; info@gamblingcommission.gov.uk'; 'forest-

vbadmin@vaef.org.uk'; 'richard. james@walthamabbey-tc-gov.uk'; ‘nrubetting&gaming@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk’;
'churchoffice@eppinganglicans.org.uk'
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

*»  Preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with crime or disorder
or being used to support crime
. Ensuring that gambling is conducted in a fair and open way

° Protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by gambling



You will find.attached a copy of this Councils’ draft Statement of Principals. | would be grateful if you would read it a
let me have any thoughts or comments, The amendments are shown in bold.

Inorder for me allow Council Members enough time to consider your comments | must ask that | receive them by
1st August 2012,

Thank you for spending the time to consider this matter and if | can be of any assistance please contact me,

Yours faithfully,

Licensing Unit
Epping Forest District Council

DISCLAIMER
“This Email, and any attachments, may contain Protected or Restricted information

and is intended solely for the individual to whom it is addressed. it may contain
sensitive or protectively marked material and should be handled accordingly. If this
Email has been misdirected, please notify the author immediately. If you are not the
intended recipient you must not disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely on any of the
information contained in it or attached, and all copies must be deleted immediately.
Whilst we take reasonable steps to try to identify any software viruses, any
attachments to this Email may nevertheless contain viruses which our anti-virus
software has failed to identify. You should therefore carry out your own anti-virus
checks before opening any documents. Epping Forest District Council will not accept
any liability for damage caused by computer viruses emanating from any attachment
or other document supplied with this e-mail. All GCSx traffic may be subject to
recording and / or monitoring in accordance with relevant legisiation.”

Epping Forest District Council

Postmaster@Eppingforestde.gov.uk

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named

recipient(s) only.
If you have received this email in error, please notify the system manager or the sender immediately and do not

disclose the contents to anyone or make copies thereof,
“** eSafe scanned this email for viruses, vandals, and malicious content. ***

Privileged/Confidential Information and/or Copyright Material may be contained in this e-mail.

The Information and Material is intended for the use of the intended addressee. If you are not the intended addressees,
or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended addressee, you may not copy or deliver it to anyone else or
use it in any unauthorised manner. To do so is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this e-mail by mistake,

advise the sender immediately by using the reply facility in your e-mail software.

Essex Police operate security software which can result in e-mails entering and leaving essex police being retained,
opened and assessed to ensure compliance with internal and national policies. This procedure operates to safeguard
the integrity of Essex Police information systems and any refated links. You are advised to send sensitive material
that you consider to be private and confidential by alternative means.




Sarah Kits

From: Richard Gardiner
Sent: . ... 08May201210:26

" To: Sarah Kits
Subject: RE: Gambling Act 2005
Dear Sarah

No comments from me, Thanks

Regards

Richard Gardiner
Environment & Neighbourhood Manager

Email: rgardiner@eppingforestde.gov.uk

Tel. {Direct): 01992 564089

Contact Centre: 01992 564608

Fax: 01992 561016

Epping Forest District Council

Civic Offices, High Street, Epping, Essex, CM16 487

From: Sarah Kits

Sent: 04 May 2012 15:33

To: 'enquiries@flva.co.uk'; "info@ecdp.org.uk’; "licenceapplications@essexcc.gov.uk';
'info@gamblingcommision.gov.uk'; 'info@gamcare.org.uk'; 'peter.jones@essex. pnn.police.uk’; Richard Gardiner;
David Baker; 'forest-vbadmin@vaef.org.uk'; ‘paul.lawry@dft.gsi.gov.uk'; ‘eppingforest@cityofliondon.gov. uk';
‘mail@westessexpct.nhs.uk’; 'contact@loughton-tc.gov. uk’; 'richard.james@walthamabbey-tc-gov.uk’

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
fet me have any thoughts or comments. The amendments are shown in bold.

In order for me allow Council Members enough time to consider your comments | must ask that | receive them by
1st August 2012,

Thank you for spending the time to consider this matter and if | can be of any assistance please contact me,

Yours faithfuily,

Licensing Unit



Sarah Kits

From: David Burch <davidburch@essexchambers.co.uk>
LSentt . 08May 2012111
To: Sarah Kits

Subject: FW: Gambling Act 2005

Thank you for your email inviting us to comment on your propesals under the above act. We have read through these
and have no comments that we wish to make.

Regards

BPavid Burch
Policy Manager

Essex Chambers of Commerce
8 & 9 St Peters Court
Colchester

Essex, COT 1WD

T 01206 363739

W hitp:/fiwww.essexchambers.co.uk
Follow us on Facebook: https:/fwww. facebook.com/EssexChambers

Follow us on Twitter: htip:/witier.com/#/EssexChambers

Registered office address: Essex Chambers of Commerce & Industry Ltd, 8 & 9 St Peters Court, Colchester, Essex CO1 tWD
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From: Sarah Kits [mailto:skits@eppingforestde,aov.uk

Sent: 04 May 2012 15:25
To: 'info@leevalleypark.org.uk’; 'nrubetting&gaming@hmrc.gsi.gov.uk'; Membership Enquiries;

'bsurtees@ntiworld.com’
Subject: Gambling Act 2005

tn exercising most of their functions under the Gambling Act 2005, Epping Forest District Council, as the licensing
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

You will find attached a copy of this Councils’ draft Statement of Principals. | would be gratefu! if you would read it a
let me have any thoughts or comments. The amendments are shown in bold.

In order for me allow Council Members enough time to consider your comments { must ask that | receive them by
1st August 2012.



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
advice 1t contains is that of the sender and does not bind the authority in
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




